NUCLEAR MEDICINE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING April 13, 2006 @ 7:00 a.m., Coulter Station

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ben Reid - Chairperson, Helen Jean, Amber Waldrop, Jodi Merrifield, Danita Morrow, Ed Smith, Gerald Gregory.

EX-OFFICIO'S PRESENT: Mark Rowh, Bill Crawford, Dr. Matney, Susan McClure, Barbara Gray

- 1. Welcome Reid, Chairperson, welcomed everyone to the meeting following breakfast.
- 2. Introductions Introductions were made around the table.
- 3. Minutes The minutes of the November 16, 2005, were approved as written.
- 4. Continuing Health Care Education (Jeff Dorion & Pilar Suarez) Absent
- 5. Allied Health & Nursing Counselor McClure gave her thanks for all the support from the Cl's and their facilities for everything that they do for our students. Registration will start on Monday for summer and fall semesters.
- 6. Student Representative Gerald Gregory, Sophomore Student, replaced Kelle Campbell as the student representative, as Campbell had a sick child and was unable to attend the meeting. Gregory asked the committee if students could make up their clinic time at BSA on Saturdays. The committee agreed, as well as the BSA representative, that students could make up their time at BSA as long as all options to make up with their primary clinic were tried and unavailable.
- 7. Medical Director Report (Dr. Bill Byrd) Absent
- 8. Director's Report
 - A. 51st Southwest Conference of the Society of Nuclear Medicine Rowh and 16 students attended the conference in Albuquerque, April 5-9 2006. The students raised \$12000.00, plus received another \$3200 from SGA.
 - B. Clinic Make-Up Rowh reminded the committee that students are responsible for handling any make-up hours that they need.
 - C. Appreciation Rowh thanked the committee for all their support!
 - D. Accreditation Report The site team that was here last fall cut one student from the VA hospital (they normally take 2 students). The students are disappointed because they enjoy the one on one radiation safety they get at the VA, per Gregory. The VA Hospital and Rowh are both challenging that decision and hope to hear something soon. The team also sited the program because they were not pleased with the joint venture between the city and the college regarding the library located near the west campus. Rowh challenged that too and it has since been taken off of the report.

9. Affiliation Report

- A. Amarillo Cardiology Center Morrow had nothing to report.
- B. Amarillo Diagnostic Clinic Merrifield reported that everything was good.
- C. Amarillo Heart Group Absent
- D. Amarillo Medical Specialists Absent
- E. BSA Hospital Waldrop reported that everything was good.
- F. Cardinal Health Pharmacy Absent

- G. Cardiology Center of Amarillo Reid reported that the second year students are excellent this year and he is very pleased with their work.
- H. Harrington Cancer Center Smith said the he is cross training x-ray techs to do PET/CT and was wondering if AC would allow these techs to audit some of the classes already offered or offer a 4 week course? Crawford said that it should probably be done through our Continuing HealthCare Department and asked that Rowh get with him & Doiron for further discussion.
- I. Northwest Texas Hospitals Absent
- J. VA Hospital Jean reported that construction is nearly done in their area and the students are doing well.
- 10. Clinical Assistant Gray gave a big thank you to all the CI's and appreciates everything they do for our students and program.
- 12. Other Business None
- 13. Adjournment Being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 a.m.

 $\label{lem:minutes} \mbox{Minutes were written and submitted by Kim Lacey, Administrative Assistant.}$